Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 11:04 AM

To: 'ryork@nydailynews.com’; jgreenman@nydailynews.com’;
'‘eglazarev@nydailynews.com’; 'gotis@nydailynews.com’

& 'dslattery@nydailynews.com’; ‘asanders@nydailynews.com’; ‘news@nydailynews.com’;
'voicers@nydailynews.com’; 'harrysiegel@gmail.com’

Subject: STATUS? -- CORRECTION & INVESTIGATIVE JOURNALISM REQUIRED: NY Daily News'

reporting & editorializing on the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation & the supposed “small pay bump" NY's judges “deserve’

TO: New York Daily News --
&, in particular, Editor-in-Chief Robert York;
Editorial Page Editor Josh Greenman; News Editor Edward Glazarev; and City Editor Ginger Adams Otis

| have received no response from you to my below December 31% e-mail, alerting you to the need for correction and
investigative journalism.

Did you respond — and, if not, will you be responding — and, if not, what is the reason? What, if anything, do you deny
or dispute about what my e-mail states?

Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 12:30 PM

To: 'ryork@nydailynews.com' <ryork@nydailynews.com>; 'igreenman@nydailynews.com’
<jgreenman@nydailynews.com>; 'eglazarev@nydailynews.com’ <eglazarev@nydailynews.com>;
'gotis@nydailynews.com' <gotis@nydailynews.com>

Cc: 'dslattery@nydailynews.com' <dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'asanders@nydailynews.com'’
<asanders@nydailynews.com>; 'news@nydailynews.com' <news@nydailynews.com>; 'voicers@nydailynews.com'
<voicers@nydailynews.com>; 'harrysiegel@gmail.com' <harrysiegel@gmail.com>

Subject: CORRECTION & INVESTIGATIVE JOURNALISM REQUIRED: NY Daily News' reporting & editorializing on the
Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation & the supposed "small pay bump"” NY's judges

"deserve"

TO: New York Daily News --
&, in particular, Editor-in-Chief Robert York; Editorial Page Editor Josh Greenman; News Editor Edward

Glazarev; and City Editor Ginger Adams Otis

On December 18" by the below e-mail, | alerted the Daily News that “The 2019-2020 Commission on Legislative, Judicial
and Executive Compensation has been “operating under the radar” — with virtually NO reporting about it by the media -
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